

## Amendments to R12: The Right for Independent Living all over Europe now!

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
1	AM-1-4	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> for the title: housing for all, for every consent and special needs recognized	Re-discuss next CAS
2	AM-1-6	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> ligne 66, ajout:-recommend the creation of a budgetary fund dedicated to regulatory and control bodies for medico-social accommodation, housing and support services mandated for home help supported by the EU ecolabel	Amendment carried
3	AM-1-7	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> ligne 66, ajout: referring from the program Citizens, Equality, Rights and Values Programme ( CERV ) , the networks'work programmes directly support the implementation of the UNCRPD, the European Strategy for the Rights of Persons with Disabilities, the European Pillar of Social Rights and the Semester, Greens are supporting all measures for inclusive projects to respect the choice of life expressed by disabled people and their families	Compromise carried
4	AM-1-8	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> ligne 66: ajout: -to design an European strategy whereby public authorities make the transition to a better modulated intersectional integration of housing concepts for older people in the urban environment and public space intersectional integration of housing concepts for older people in the urban environment and public space.	Withdrawn

5	AM-4-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	People with disabilities, just like everybody else, have the right to choose where, under what circumstances and with whom they want to live. They are entitled to receive the necessary support to participate on an equal footing	<p><b>Insert from line 3 to 5:</b></p> <p>People with disabilities, just like everybody else, have the right to choose where, under what circumstances, and with whom they want to live. They are entitled to receive the necessary support to participate on an equal footing</p>	Amendment carried
6	AM-12-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	countries and the European Union are far from making the proclaimed rights of the Convention a reality.	<p><b>Insert from line 11 to 12:</b></p> <p>countries and the European Union are far from making the proclaimed rights of the Convention a reality.</p> <p><a href="#">The New EU Disability Strategy 21-30 clearly states the need to develop independent living and reinforcing community-based services, promising that the Commission will support national, regional and local authorities in their efforts for deinstitutionalisation and independent living, including through the 2021-2027 shared management funds, the Renovation Wave, the Renovation Component of the Recovery and Resilience Plans, and the Technical Support Instrument.</a></p>	Compromise on 3 carried, falls
7	AM-13-1	Federation of Young European Greens	The EU has yet to align the 1976 Electoral Law with the CRPD, Convention of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities. This is also the case for many countries in	<p><b>Insert from line 13 to 14:</b></p> <p>The EU has yet to align the 1976 Electoral Law with the <a href="#">UN</a>CRPD, Convention of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities. This is also the case for many countries in</p>	Amendment carried

8	AM-20-1	Federation of Young European Greens	National and European institutions should commit to supporting the fight for the right of disabled people to be able to live a life where they can exercise political rights and freedom of movement, but which also extends to the private sphere and the rights to own body as more people with disability are being subjected to violence, sexual harassment or to forced sterilisation[1] and cannot exercise the right to marry.	<p><b>From line 20 to 25:</b></p> <p><del>National and</del>All European institutions should commit to supporting the fight for the <del>right</del><u>fundamental rights</u> of disabled people to be able to live a life <del>wherein</del> <u>which</u> they <del>can</del> exercise <del>political rights</del><u>personal autonomy</u> and <del>freedom of movement, but which also extends to</del><u>agency in both</u> the private <del>sphere</del> and the <del>rights to own body as more people</del><u>public spheres</u>. People with <u>a</u> disability <del>are</del><u>have an increased likelihood of</u> being subjected to violence, sexual harassment <del>or to,</del> forced <del>sterilisation</del><u>[1]</u> and cannot exercise the right to marry. <u>Ensuring political rights, the rights to their own body and freedom of movement equal to the rest of the population is necessary to combat the issue.</u><sup>[1]</sup></p>	<p>Re-discuss next CAS</p> <p><b>Compromise wording agreed by FYEG and Swedish GReens and Disability Network:</b></p> <p>All European institutions should commit to supporting the fight for the right of disabled people to live a life where they can exercise political rights and freedom of movement as well as exercise personal autonomy and agency both in the public and private spheres including the right to their own body as more people with disability are being subjected to violence, sexual harassment or to forced sterilisation[1] and cannot exercise the right to marry.</p>
9	AM-32-1	Federation of Young European Greens	the perspective of people with disabilities themselves as regards their own lives. Progressing from segregation to an inclusive society must be a political priority for all EGP member parties. As a solution to the way forward, we the European Greens see de-institutionalisation as the key element for the	<p><b>From line 31 to 34:</b></p> <p>the perspective of people with disabilities themselves as regards their own lives. Progressing from segregation to an inclusive society <del>must</del><u>should</u> be a political <del>priority</del><u>goal</u> for all EGP member parties, <u>and the prioritization and consideration of the perspectives as well as the lived experiences of the affected people is long overdue. It is their life after all.</u> As a solution to the way forward, we the European Greens see de-institutionalisation as the key element for the</p>	Compromise carried
10	AM-47-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	The ideal of <i>Independent Living</i> goes much further than housing issues, however. One key aspect is the possibility to participate in the general labour market.	<p><b>From line 47 to 48:</b></p> <p><del>The</del><u>However, the</u> ideal of <i>Independent Living</i> goes much further than housing issues, <del>however</del>. One key aspect is the possibility to participate in the general labour market.</p>	Amendment carried

11	AM-53-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sick leave. These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	<b>From line 52 to 54:</b> and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits <del>or</del> and sick leave <u>as well as sick pay</u> . These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	Amendment carried
12	AM-53-2	Federation of Young European Greens	and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sick leave. These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	<b>Insert from line 52 to 54:</b> and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sick leave. <u>Further, international and national institutions must improve the quality of the jobs of people with disabilities due to the fact that this group only has access to precarious jobs. For that reason, employment for people with disabilities should be durable on the time, with enough compensation to have an independent life, and with the same rights and benefits as all worker people.</u> These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	Re-discuss next CAS <b>Compromise wording agreed by FYEG, Swedish and DisabilityNet:</b> frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sickpay and sick leave. Furthermore, employment possibilities for people with disabilities should be in the form of permanent employment where possible, with equal pay to enable an independent life, and with equitable rights and benefits. These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks...
13	AM-53-3	Green Party of England and Wales	and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sick leave. These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	<b>Insert from line 52 to 54:</b> and social protection frameworks accessible for all, including unemployment benefits or sick leave. <u>As disabled people are at heightened risk of poverty, the EU and national governments must implement income policies to guarantee a living income for all and ensure effective equality of opportunity in education, training and employment.</u> These social investments generate fair chances for societal inclusion for people with disabilities. In general, legal frameworks	Re-discuss next CAS <b>Compromise wording agreed by GPEW and Swedish Greens:</b> As disabled people are at heightened risk of poverty, the EU and national governments must implement income policies to guarantee a living income for all and ensure <b>effective equity</b> of opportunity in education, training and employment.

14	AM-70-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	barriers to action – such as removing economic disability support	<b>Insert after line 70:</b>  <a href="#">Access to personal assistance</a>	Amendment carried
15	AM-72-1	Federation of Young European Greens	and/or prohibitive action and also the goal of removing existing accessibility hindrances to exercising those rights as far as	<b>Insert from line 71 to 72:</b>  The alignment of the 1976 Electoral Law of the European Union with the <a href="#">UNCRPD</a> .	Amendment carried
16	AM-78-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Raising the awareness of disability issues among activists in its member parties. The concerns of people with disabilities are important to the Green family which means that we strive for accessibility in every respect of all our activities.	<b>From line 78 to 81:</b>  Raising the awareness of disability issues, <del>both among activists</del> <a href="#">the members of green parties as well as</a> in <del>its member parties</del> <a href="#">the general debate</a> . The concerns <del>and issues</del> of people with disabilities <del>are important to</del> <a href="#">will always be taken seriously in</a> the Green family <del>which means that, and</del> we <del>will always</del> strive <del>for</del> <a href="#">towards improving the</a> accessibility in every <del>re</del> aspect of <del>all</del> our <del>activities</del> <a href="#">organizations</a> .	Amendment carried
17	AM-81-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	of all our activities.	<b>Insert after line 81:</b>  <a href="#">A strong EU disability card that guarantees a common recognition of national disability statutes and linked access to support and services in order to guarantee the freedom of movement for persons with disabilities within the EU.</a>	Amendment carried
18	AM-81-2	Europa Verde - Verdi	of all our activities.	<b>Insert after line 81:</b>  <a href="#">Call for a shift from a welfarist mentality that deprives people with disabilities of autonomy to social inclusion through administrative simplification, removal of architectural, sensory, and cultural barriers, and enhancement of services to support people with disabilities and their families.</a>	Compromise carried